ALBERTA BEACH
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
BEING HELD ELECTRONICALLY
VIA ZOOM MEETING
ON MAY 19,2020 AT 7:00 P.M.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA ADDITIONS / DELETIONS
AGENDA ADOPTION
NEW BUSINESS
a. Request for Decision — Development Permit Application #20DP06-01

Plan 201BT, Block 12, Lot 11 (5007 — 56 Street)
Application for the variance of the front yard setback from 5.06 m. (16.8 ft.) to 3.28 m (10.76 ft.)
for the proposed attached deck to the Modular Home.

ADJOURNMENT



aboffice@albertabeach.com

From: Kim Kozak <development@albertabeach.com>
Sent: May 14, 2020 8:06 PM

To: aboffice@albertabeach.com

Subject: 20DP06-01 MPC Report

Attachments: 20DP06-01 - MPC Report Signed.pdf

Cathy,

Please find attached the complete MPC Report that | will present to the board on May 19, 2020.
Thank you for your patience in receiving this report.

Kim Kozak

Development Officer

Village of Alberta Beach
587-988-7668
development@albertabeach.com



ALBERTA BEACH
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MPC)

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Date: May 14, 2020, MPC Meeting
From:; Kim Kozak - Development Officer
To: All Members of Alberta Beach Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)

| RECOMMENDATION

That MPC passes a motion to approve Development Permit No. 20DP06-01 for a variance of the front
yard setback, to the deck from the property line of 5.06 m (16.8 ft) to 3.28 m (10.76 ft.).

e BACKGROUND INFORMATION

» The subject lands are located at 5007-56 street, Plan 201BT, Block 12, Lot 11.

* The lands are identified within the Land Use District Map as R1 ~ Residential — Single Family
District;
e  Within the R1 District the required front yard setback is 7.6 m (24.91.);

e An application has been brought forward to MPC on February 18, 2020, requesting for a front
yard variance from 7.6 m (24.9 ft) to 5.06 m (16.8 ft.), due to the location of the water well:

e The MPC approved the variance on February 18, 2020, on the grounds that access be provided
to the water well;

e The applicant is seeking approval from the MPC, for a front yard variance of 3.28 m (10.76
ft.) on the west property line, due to the miscalculation of the water well located at the rear of

the property;
¢ The Modular Home is approved through Development Permit No. 19DP21-01;

* To move the modular home closer to the north property line may not be feasible, due to the
adjacent dwelling to the north of the subject lands has windows in their dwelling facing south

e To meet the Safety Codes Act, the modular would be a required to be sixteen (16) feet from
the dwelling located on the adjacent lot, north of the subject lands.

¢ To modular home may not meet the required sixieen feet separation from the adjacent
dwelling to the north of the property; therefore, the north side of the modular home would
require to be built with a firewall, have no glazed openings, and non-vented soffits, and any
other upgraded material requested by the Safety Codes Officer;

* The Inspection Groups Inc. has received the building permit application for the Modular
Home on March 20, 2020;

* The construct of the foundation has started on the subject lands;
* Note that with no variance granted, there will be limited access to the well;

* On May 10, 2020, letters were mailed out to landowners within 100 feet of the subject lands.
The letters state that Alberta Beach has received an application for a variance, and to provide
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any feedback regarding the proposed development to the Develonment Authority hy May 18,
2UZU; ana

* The application was circulated to the Public Works Manager to provide comments by May 18,
2020.

MUNICIPALDEVELGPMEN’I’PLANBYLAWNO 26147

orf

The application is consistent with Section 3.6 — General Residential Development of the Municipal
Development Plan as the proposed development is an example of a range of housing types within a
residential community.

LAND USE BYLAW NO. 25217

Section 3.7.2(c) - Decision on Development Permit Applications states, “the Development Officer may
approve in accordance with this Bylaw a variance up to a maximum of 20% of the stated regulation.
Any variance requests in excess of 20% shail be referred to the Municipal Planning Commission."

The application is consistent with Section 5.2 — R1 Residential - Single Family District and
Regulations, except for the front yard setback.

. . DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY’S OPINION

It is the opinion of the Development Authority; the variance of the front yard setback would not unduly
interfere with the amenities of the neighbourhood, materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment,
or value of neighbouring properties for the following reasons:

* An attached deck adds value to a dwelling;

o The deck is the closest structure to the front yard property line; It will be built entirely on the
property; and

¢ The cost of any upgraded materials would cause hardship to the applicant.

¢ The proposed development exceeds the 20% variance of a setback requirement; therefore, the
Development Authority does not have the authority to determine the decision of this application.

b

That the Municipal Planning Commission APPROVE Development Permit No. 20DP06-01, in
accordance with the Development Authority’s recommended conditions:
1. All municipal taxes have been Paid or are current with Alberta Beach,

2. That the applicant(s) display for no less than fourteen (14) days after the permit issued, in a
conspicuous place on the subject property, the enclosed Public Notice.

3. The development shall be completed in accordance with the drawings submitted as part of the
permit application and which forms a part of this approval.

4. The Applicant shall provide a Survey prepared by a qualified Atberta Land Surveyor - after

completion of the foundation and prior to construction of the residence — confirming that the
foundation complies with the submitted Site Plan as approved by the Development Authority.
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§. The applicant shall obtain and comply with the requirements, where applicable, from the
appropriate authority, permits relating to building, and all other permits which may be required
in connection with the proposed development.

6. Positive grading away from structures (> or = to 1.5%) is required to ensure proper drainage.

7. The applicant shall complete the grading of the property to ensure that all surface runoff does
not discharge from the site onto adjacent properties.

9. The site shall be maintained in a clean and tidy condition during construction. Receptacle for
control and disposal of rubbish must be provided, and regularly maintained.

10. Amrangements for the provision of sanitary facilities for the project site, satisfactory to the
Development Authority, must be provided and maintained throughout construction.

11. The applicant shall prevent excess soil or debris from being spilled on public streets and lanes,
and shall not place soit or any other material on adjacent properties without permission in
writing from the adjacent property owner(s).

12. That all development shall be completed within tweive (12) months of the effective date of this
permit.

OR
The Municipal Planning Commission may consider two (2) Aiternative Motions, which are:

1. That the Municipal Planning Commission may table Development Permit No. 20DP08-01
pending additionai information; or

2. That the Municipal Planning Commission may refuse Development Permit No. 20DP086-01.

May 14, 2020 9; (

Date Report Written Kim K - Development Officer

. ATTAGHMENTS

. Development permit application
. Elevation plans
. Floor plan
Site plan
Approved development permit 20-DP01 01
. Building permit application
Adjacent dwelling to the north of the subject lands
Notice of proposed development
9. Email to public works manager
10. Section 3.6 — General Residential Development of the MDP Bylaw 251- 17
11. Section 3.7 ~ Decision on Development Permit Applications of the LUB 252-17
12. Section 5.2 - R1 - Residential — Single Family of the LUB 252-17

PNDOAAWN
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| Development Permit Application

ALBERTA BEACH
4935-50" Avenue
PO Box 278

Alberta Beach, Alberta
TOE 0A0

Phone; (587) 988-7668 (Development Officer)
Fax: (780) 924-3313
Email; @m@eﬂt@gﬁbertabeach,po__m

Cost for Development Permit $ (See 4)
on or Addition Payment made directly to Alberta Beach, Pajd fa\ge/ N

Telephone @ Work 250~ "~ " ypome. —Fax

Registered Owner (i diferont from above);,____ .,
Mailing Address (if different from above):_ _@m«v .

lntemstoprpﬂcant(ifnatﬂBWOdOWner):¥ X .

information is being Mmmhabmnf
PO it wil be used ® detenmine a development pemt The personal informaticy
provided will be profected muammmzofmm Hmh%%mmwim Mﬂlﬂhglheﬂolhetbn.mmd
& B

der the of of of
:ll;ya:'!.m authorlty Sec. 33(c) ﬂnaFmdun
dfsdosmofpemlhfommﬁomneaaewmem
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Municipal Address: 5007‘ Sl Stieed A/ét’n/q /3@«-4

Lot: ___// Block,___ /o7 Plan: éoz BT
Description of proposed development: §:m3 o Fom f’q %///4;7

Estimated cost of development: ¥ 970- ozt

Estimated commencement date: '7?7@ < / PODC
‘ 74

Estimated compietion date: ﬁu; / éo,?b

Lot Width; iQL-Oh (l5.3’-lm) Lot Length: 139'-11"1;.";!(22,45“)
Area of Site: 650 14 Mz Area of existing development: -
Area of proposed development. __ot35. 7] M Tota) % of Site Coversge: 36.35 %

Date: 774y F SO Email Address: .
7 4
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APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT PERMIT {R-1 or R-2)

Principal Building/Addition: Proposed Bylaw Requirements Conforms

(YiR) aroram)
Front Yard Setback: IO";‘:(i.aSMB >0r=76M (he<
B U -

Lake Front Yard Setback: 1) /4 >or=8

Rear Yard Setback.__ S1'-1'6" (15.94M)  >or=76M es
S

SidevardsethCk: 8'—0“ (a".".‘ H) > = tes
-~/

Side Yard Setback__1' = 9% " (9.3 M) o=t Uues
()

Floor Area (lots < than 400 M2):_ >0or=74.3 M2 (800 F{2)

Eloor Avea (lots > than 400 M2): 137,51 (40#)> or = 93,0 M2 (1000 Fi2) —Yes

Site Coverage (all structures),___ o/ /. 2 % . <or= ues
ot

Height of Buikiing: 4.9 m <or= Ues

No. of Off-Street Parking Stalls: . > op Yes

For NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION - requirements of the “New Home Buyer Protection Act”
a) Is this an appilcation seeking to constructa new home? YES__ L~ NO

b) i YES please provide details of the builders’ (either contmdor or property owner) new home
wamanty coverage as raqulred by the Provmce of Alberta__

2L Losncsive er;\{i
c)lfmepropeﬁyownarisebchngtopmwedmthmtruwon Mﬂmutmemqumnewm
warranty -_;-AL ensire that the reguired waive; 3 —

Alperta Beach Development Permit Application (R-1 or R-2 Residential) Page 3 o 6



UTHORIZATION AND RIGHT OF N TRY:

e, {,ﬁu. LNE WOLEEOLDy am/are the registered owner, or the agent for the

form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowiedge, a true statement of the facts in refation
to this application for a Development Permit.

of the proposed development.

Signature(s): .%Zu??ﬂéf

Date: c///z%#/éwa

i~ oy~ v safrir - ang T ¢ it e gt oy .

YES | NO

Decision Rendered (date )

| Appeal Received (date ~ if appiicable )

SDAB Hearing heid and ciosed (date )

Development Permit Approved
Copy to Assessor (not required if DP not approved)

LOOpy to Property File '
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Development Permit 20DP01-01

ALBERTA BEACH
4935-50™ Avenue

PO Box 278

Alberta Beach, Alberta
TOE 0AD

Phone: 587-888-7668 (Development Officer
Fax: 760-924-3313 )

Email; gevelogmem@almmach.eom

Paufine Worsfold
Edmonton, Abberta T5P 2E3

Pemmit No. 20DP01-01

Pian: 201BT Block: 12 Lot: 11 (5007-56 Street)

1—Ruidonﬁal-&ggFaml!Dim

Y mnmmmmmhadmmmmmmmgm
%wmmmmmmm:vmamrmmvmnm

hm?.ﬁm(ﬂ!ﬂb!ﬂm(iuﬂ),iswbjedtothefoﬁmﬁmm:

1.
2.

mmmmmmummmmm.

mmws)mhmmmm(u)mmhmm ina
mmmmmmmm.mmm '

mmmuwmmmmmm» of the permit
wpw.ammnbnbrmapanormbmal. pat

6. The appiicant shall compiete Mofmepmwtybemureﬂlatdlsnﬁaeemmﬁdmnd
properties.

the
discharge from the site onto adjacent

No person shall or permit fo be in ofa yard €xcavation, storage, or pifing of
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8. mmwtumwmammwmfmmmmwm
anddhposalofnlhbimmbepromed,andmguuymad.

Q.Mmmhhmwmwmhupwmwm to the
mmmmm,mmmummmmmm

10. mmmmnmmmammumwmmmmm.m
Mndpbesduwwmmmlmwmmmmmsbnhmmm
adjacent property owner(s),

11. Wmdldmbymtﬂﬂbemhbdwﬂhh“ve(ﬂ)%dh%dﬂedmkm

NOTE:

Additional approvals hmmmaWmempaMwm Itis
the mes)bmmMWamwwmmuimmm

eeqmappwvalsmfereqmmdpﬁortommuﬁmanydmhplm

Date Application deemed complete January 25, 2019
Date of Decision February 18, 2020
Effective date of Development Permit March 10, 2020

_ié(for) Nilcim. PLANNING COMMISSION

cc Kathy Skwarchuk (CAO) Alberta Beach

NOTE:
quea!ﬁmydhﬂﬁa_udhhmmymmmmmsmmmw




NOTES:

1. mmamwmkmmmmmammm

Mwwﬂmmwysaﬂw
2 Anydevabp:maracﬁvly

commenced

entirely at the risk of the Appiicant.
3. A development permit issued is valid for twelve

the Decision Date.
prior to expiry of the eppeal period is done so

Gas
Permits
Superior Safety | 780-489-4777 780-489-4711 YES YES YES
Codes 1-866-099-4777 1-868-900-4711
The Inspections | 780-454-5048 780-454-5222 YES YES YES
Group Inc. 1-866-554-5048 | 1-868-454-5222
PLEASE POST THE FIRJAL PAGEOFTHISPERF@ITNAVISIBI.ELOCAHONONTHE

SUBJECT LANDS UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF DEIELOPHENTPERHIT.

Alberta Beach Development Permit 20DP01-01 - Front Yard Variance Page 3 of 4




Making Address: - . .- .- . ClyfToun/V'ane: Edmonton Provinos:AB_ Pogtel Code: TSP 2E3
Contracting Corspany Narme (sissse print: Homes By Northplex Contact Name ialese eiog: Glon Edison

Maling Address: PO Box 4580 59504 RR 32 Chy/TonMiiage: Barhead Provinos; AB  pogtal Code: TVN 1A4
WQQGWW Phone: 780-284-0588 Fax:

Project Location Musicpay): Alberta Baach SubdivisionHamist Neme: Tax Ro® No.;
StrestRural Address: 50074 56 airest Unit Postal Cede: TOEDAD
Lot 11 Bock 12 Pl 201BT L8D: Quarter: m_rm__w_mqw
Diectans:

i P o b o e =
New Madular Home to be placed on engineered mpﬂudeMMMbmm‘mﬂ

[ O

3 Work sas not staried () Workie in progress O Work s corplets
@ Single Famly & New 0 Atlached Garage [ Detached Garage B fool* [0 motars®
O MultFamly O Addiion O Shed D Shop FoorAen: 1500
O Commercial D Renovaion 8 MarufachuadiMoblis Home Floor Az NA _
0 industist 3 Relocation/Ready 1o Move CSAN0:014898 _ Year: 2020 {Basement Floor Ares: N/A .
O bastitulional O Change of Cocupancyfliss AN “Dovekped: 0 Ves Do
O Ralocatablo industia! 0 Temporary Stnckure D Solid FuslPeiat
O Oter: gmnu ﬁ____g Swimmig Pookbot Tud
O BsementDewlogrwst O Ot otal Doveloped Aree:
3 Osmolition - Aes:
- ']
oo et IS0 s SO 8 R o i B 41300 i B e et i o e i
Pormll Applicants Neno (yleses pelat: [ 1% T I,
_.........-memu-qum
OFFIGEUSEONLY
Permit Fos: § _ . Tawifex$ SCOPomat fosnors Name pisass gy
Lovy: § — MRt a0y SCOPomit hsuors Signotuse:
ote] Cost: § Designation No.: -
OCash [0 Cheque 3 Debt  ReoiiptNo: Permit lasue Dats:
01 Cradit Card jallch geed cradt cond sutbhoiontion oy O Tnvoloed (evamiiilyyyy)
The lnpectsne Grmp e, 3010 1190 Avenme MV, Bdmoaten, Aot TEO0ES Poine: (T00) 548048 a0 008) 8548088 Fox 000 404622 or | 0N} S 5222 Camol guoiional; nepasonnyesy acem
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5011-56 Street




Notice of Proposed Development

ALBERTA BEACH

4935-50% Avenue

PO Box 278

Alberta Beach, Alberta TOE 0AOD

Phone: 587-988-7668 (Development Officer)
Fax: 780-924-3313

Email; develogment@albeﬂabeach.com

May 10, 2020

XXXXKXX
JXXXX
XXXA¥X

Re:  Development Permit No: 20DP07-01
Municipal Address: 5007-56" Street
Plan: 201BT, Block: 12, Lot: 11

As a property landowner, that is in ciose proximity to the above-noted property, you are being notified that Alberta
Beach has received a development permit application requesting approval for a Front yard variance of 3.28m.

It is Council's desire to give the Property landowners within 100 feet of the subject lands, who may or may not
be affected by the proposed development, the opportunity to provide any feedback regarding the proposed
development.

Pursuant to Section 5.2 -R1 - Residential - Single-Family District of Land Use Bylaw 252-1 7, a single
detached dwelling is a permitted use within this district. However, a variance to a regulation is considered
discretionary; therefore, the application is regarded as a discretionary use.

The Development Authority will bring forward the application with recommendations to the Municipal Planning
Commission for consideration and the decision of the development permit application.

Please contact the undersigned at 587-988-7668 to provide your feedback regarding the proposed development
no later than May 18, 2020.

Sincerely,

Kim Kozak
Development Authority

ALBERTA BEACH NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT



Subject: DP Referral
From: "Kim Kozak" <development@albertabeach.com>
Date: Sun, May 10, 2020 4:58 pm

To: "Bruce Parno" <donnellyelectric@live.ca>
Priority: Normal
Hi Bruce,

Attached 1is a Development Permit application for a proposed front yard
variance of 3.28 m of 3 dwelling located at 50087-56 street. Please provide
me with your comments no later than May 18

Respectfully, S

Kim Kozak
Development Officer
Village of Alberta Beach
587-988-7668

development@albertabeach. com

Attachments
20DP06-01 - Applicatign.@ application/pdf 6.8 MiB




DevelopmentL Authority that a decision on the application can be properly made
without such information.

2. A non-refundable processing fee, the amount of which being determined by
Council from time to time, shall accompany each application for a development
permit. Where the development was initiated prior to the Development Permit
being issued, the fee for the said permit is double the normal rate,

3. The municipality may register a caveat pursuant to the provisions of the Land Titles
Act and the Municipal Government Act in respect of the development agreement
against the Certificate of Title for the land that is the subject of the development,
with the said caveat being discharged when the agreement has been complied
with.

4. In the case where an application for a development has been refused by the
Development Authority or ultimately after appeal pursuant to Part 3 of this Bylaw,
the submission of another application for development by the same applicant or
any other applicant,

a) on the same parcel, and

b) for the same or similar use;

may not be made for at least six (6) months after the date of refusal,

3.6 DEVELOPMENT PERMITS AND N TICES

1. The Development Authority shall require, as a condition of a permit granted for a
Discretionary Use, that the applicant display for no less than fourteen (14) days
after the permit is issued, in a conspicuous place on the parcel or on streets
abutting the parcel, a notice setting out the proposed use in a form prescribed by
the Development Authority. No posting of such a notice is required for approvals
of Permitted Uses.

2. A permit issued pursuant to this part shall come into effect:

a) after the twenty-first (21) day of the date of the issue of the Notice of Decision
by the Development Officer on the application for development permit (14-day
appeal period and 7 days for mailing in province); or

Alberta Beach LAND USE BYLAW 252-17 Page 45



b) if an appeal is made, on the date that the appeal is finally determined and the
permit may be modified or nullified thereby.

Any development proceeded with by the applicant prior to the expiry of the above
is done solely at the risk of the applicant.

- Where an appeal is made pursuant to Part 3 of this Bylaw, a development permit
which has been granted shall not come into effect until the appeal has been
determined and the permit has been confirmed, modified or nullified thereby.

- When a permit has been issued for the development of a permitted use, and no
provision of this Bylaw have been relaxed or varied, no mail notification shall be
given of the decision except to the applicant,

. When a permit other than a permit described in Section 3.6(4) hereof has been
issued, the Development Authority shall immediately:

a) mail a copy of the notice of decision to all assessed owners of properties within
a 30.5 m (100 ft.) radius of the subject property; and/or

b) require the applicant to post a notice of the decision conspicuously on the
property for which the application has been made; and/or

¢) publish in a newspaper circulating in the municipality a notice of the decision.

. If the development authorized by a permit is not commenced within twelve (12)
months from the date of its issue, of the date of decision of the Subdivision and
Development Appeal Board, nor carried out with reasonable diligence as
determined by the Development Officer, the permit ceases to be effective, unless
an extension to this period, being no longer than an additional twelve (12) months,
has previously been granted by the Development Officer.

. The decision of the Development Officer on an application for a develo_pment
permit shall be given to the applicant in writing.

. If the Development Officer refuses an application for a development permit, the
notice of decision shall contain the reasons for the refusal.

Alberta Beach LAND USE BYLAW 253-17 Page 46
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9. Notwithstanding other provisivns of Section 3.6 or this Bylaw, In accordance with
Section 685(3) of the Act, a development permit for a permitted use without
variance does not require notification other than to the landowner and applicant,

3.7 DECISION ON DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

1. Permitted and Discretionary Use Applications (Non-Direct Control Districts).

a) The Development Authority shall be the approving authority for all proposed
development, which is listed as either a permitted or discretionary use under a
land use district under this Bylaw.

b) Upon receipt a completed application for a development permit for a permitted
use, the Development Officer shall approve the application with or without
conditions, where the proposed use conforms to this Bylaw. Generally, the
Development Officer is authorized to approve all permitted use development
permit applications.

¢) Subject to Section 3.7.1(d), the Development Officer is authorized to decide all
discretionary use development permit applications which are related to an
approved use on the subject property.

d) All development permit applications which are discretionary and not related to
an approved use on the subject property and/or which require a variance to
any quantitative regulation (i.e., side yard setback) contained in this Bylaw shall
be referred to the Municipal Planning Commission for decision.

e) The Municipal Planning Commission is authorized to decide all development
permit applications that are referred to it by the Development Officer.

f) When approving a discretionary use application, the Development Authority
may attach conditions to the approval to ensure that the proposal conforms to
this Bylaw.

n T e e
s it e e i
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2. Variance Provisions:

a) The Development Authority may conditionally approve a proposed use that
does not comply with this Bylaw, if, in its opinion,

(i)  the proposed development would not,

A. unduly interfere with the amenities of the neighbourhood, or

B. materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment, or value of
neighbouring properties, and

(i)  the proposed development conforms to the uses prescribed for that land
or building in this Bylaw,

b) Notwithstanding the above, a variance shall be considered only in cases of
unnecessary hardship or practical difficulties to the use, character, or situation
of land or building which are not generally common to other land in the same
district,

€) When considering a variance to quantitative criteria such as floor area or a site
setback, the Development Officer may approve in accordance with this Bylaw
a variance up to a maximum of 20% of the stated regulation. Any variance
requests in excess of 20% shall be referred to the Municipal Planning
Commission, '

3. Development Permit Refusals:

When refusing an application for a development permit, the Development Authority
shall clearly describe the reasons for the said refusal on the notice of decision,

4. Temporary Permits:

Where a development permit is not required on a permanent basis, the Development
Authority may approve the development permit for a specified period of time. The
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expiry date of all temporary development permits shall be clearly indicated on the
notice of decision,

3.8 DEEMED REFUSALS ON DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

In accordance with Section 684 of the Municipal Government Act, an application for a
development permit shall at the option of the applicant, be deemed to be refused
when the decision of the Development Authority, is not made within forty (40) days
of the completed application being received by the Development Authority unless the
applicant and the Development Authority have mutually entered into an agreement to
extend the forty (40) day period.

L8
"
)

SUSPENSION OR CANCELLATION OF DEV ELOPMENT PERMITS

1. If, after a development permit has been issued, the Development Authority
becomes aware that:

a) the application for the development contains a misrepresentation;

b) facts concerning the application or the development were not disclosed at the
time the application was considered;

¢) the development permit was issued in error; or

d) the conditions of Development Permit Approval are not being complied with in
to the satisfaction of the Development Authority,

the Development Authority may suspend or cancel the notice of decision or the
development permit by notice, in writing to the holder of it.

2. A person whose development permit is suspended or cancelled under this section
may appeal to the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board,
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?‘ 5.2 R1i~ RESIDENTIAL ~ SINGLE FAMILY

1. General Purpose of District

This land use district is generally intended to establish areas of single detached housing
comprised of standard parcels and dwellings with the opportunity for a secondary suite,

2. Permitted Uses Discrefionary Uses
* Buildings and uses accessory to ¢ Bed & Breakfast
permitted uses e Buildings and uses accessory to
1 e Garage Suite discretionary uses
‘ ¢ Garden Suite ¢ Day Home
» Home Office ¢ Home Occupations
= Modular home ¢ Parks and playgrounds
¢ Recreational Vehicles and e Public or quasi-public uses
Temporary Living
Accommodations © Public utilities required to serve the
¢ Secondary Suites immediate area

(]

Single Detached Dwelling Show homes
L ]

I

i

; o Other uses which, in the opinion

| of the Development Authority, are
E

i

similar to the permitted and
discretionary uses.

3. Parcel Coverage

Coverage of all buildings shall not exceed 40% of the total parcel area.

4. Minimum Floor Area (not including attached garage)

a) Where a lot has an area of Jess than or equal to 400.0 m2 (4305.6 f12), the
minimum floor area shall be 74.3 m2 (800.0 ft2);

b) Where a lot has an area greater than 400.0 m2 (4305.6 1), the minimum
floor area shall be 93.0 m2 (1000.0 ft2).
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Mankiu rieiyi

The height of all structures shall not exceed 9.0 m (29.5 ft.) and is subject to the
provision of this Bylaw.

6. Minimum Parcel Width and Area

All new parcels to be created shall have a minimum parcel width of 15.0 m (50.0
ft.) and a minimum parcel area not less than 557.4 m2 (6000.0 ft2),

7. Minimum Front Yard Setback

a) Lakefront lots: at the discretion of the Development Officer, but not less than
8.0 m (26.2 ft.).

b) All other cases: 7.6 m (24.9 ft.).

¢) For accessory buildings see Section 4.10.

8. Minimum Side Yard Setback

a) Minimum of 1.5 m (4.9 ft.).
b) For accessory buildings see Section 4.10.

5 9. Minimum Rear Yard Setback
i
|
|

a) Minimum of 7.6 m (24.9 ft.), except in the case of garages as in Section 4.10,
b) For accessory buildings see Section 4.10.
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10.Length to Width Ratio

No dwelling in this district shall have a length to width (or width to length) ratio of
greater than 2.0 : 1.0. This rule shall not apply to those portions of a dwelling
which are deemed by the Development Authority to be either deck or attached
garage.

11.Other Provisions
a) Administrative procedures and regulations: refer to Parts 1-3 of this Bylaw.

b) General Parcel Provisions: refer to Part 4 of this Bylaw.
c) Special Land Use Provisions: refer to Part 4 of this Bylaw.
d) Parking and Loading Regulations: refer to Part 4 of this Bylaw,

e) Sign Regulations: refer to Part 4 of this Bylaw,
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